

Robert Frost Community Council  
December 18, 2014 Minutes

Those present: Beckie Hennessey (parent and Council Chair), Becky Hall (parent and Council Vice Chair), Kim Overdiek (parent) and Amy Ross (Teacher). Mr. Carbaugh (Principal) was excused.

Chair, Beckie Hennessey, welcomed all present and called meeting to order.

Minutes from last month's meeting were approved

Items discussed:

Brief review of last year's Land Trust Plan. Mrs. Hennessey forwarded via email last year's and this year's Land Trust Plan to all members present.

Report on Community Council training in November was given by Mrs. Hall. It was addressed that the SCC for Frost needs a "Rules of Order and Procedure" and "Timeline" documents. The training gave suggestions for these documents and recommended drafting them for our Council. There are samples provided on [schoollandtrust.org](http://schoollandtrust.org). The "Rules of Order and Procedure" document should be accepted by our council and then posted on our SCC website. Mrs. Hall has compiled rough drafts of these documents for the Council to look over, make suggestions for revision and discuss at next meeting.

The SCC discussed having the agenda posted on the website one week prior to meetings. Will discuss with Principal.

Members of the SCC should all view the 2 training clips found on [schoollandtrust.org](http://schoollandtrust.org).

Mr. Carbaugh is still trying to contact the district regarding the purchase of soccer goals and will update us next meeting.

The Council discussed the Watch D.O.G.S program which is a dad-involvement program to support education. The Council will seek out other schools who have implemented this program to see how it has been going in other schools, especially in

schools with our similar demographic. The Council will also be thinking of a dad who could take charge of this.

Mr. Carbaugh is initiating conversation with the faculty about what they would like for a mission statement for our school and what their vision is for our school. As a community council, we would like to see more positive things about the school shared with the community. We discussed possibly promoting our school grade improvement on FB or through automated phone calls. We would like to improve the image of our school in the community and think that now is the time to do that with a new Principal, new teachers, etc.

Meeting was adjourned.

Next meeting: January 15, 2015 at 12:45 p.m. in the Media Center